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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 21-DMF-RFP-184 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 
 
 
 

Arlington County (hereinafter referred to as the “County”) Request for Proposals No. 21-DMF-RFP-184 
for Financial Advisory Services is amended as follows: 
 
 

1. THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THIS ITB. 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES ARE INCLUDED BELOW. 

 
• Question 1: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Answer 1: No, the County does not anticipate extending the proposal due date. 
 
 

• Question 2: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
Answer 2: Proposal evaluation will be conducted as described in solicitation Section V, 
paragraph 6, Proposal Evaluation Criteria and Weights. 

 
 

• Question 3: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
Answer 3: No, the County does not post solicitations to that website. 

 
 

• Question 4: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
Answer 4: All County solicitations are posted to Vendor Registry and the Commonwealth’s 
electronic procurement website eVA. 
 
 

• Question 5: Upon reviewing the RFP document, I did not see any information for a pre-
proposal meeting. Perhaps for this solicitation opportunity there will not be one? Please 
excuse me if I missed the section with such provided information. 

• Answer 5: There is no pre-proposal conference for this solicitation.  
 
 

• Question 6: Please confirm if a scanned copy of the conflicts of interest form is acceptable, as 
it requires a notary to certify. If not, please advise as to an acceptable and available means of 
physical proposal delivery & submission to the County.  

• Answer 6: Confirmed. A scanned copy of the certified Conflict of Interest Statement is 
acceptable and expected. 
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The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
    
 
  
      Kaylin Schreiber 

Procurement Officer 
kschreiber@arlingtonva.us 
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